From: ADDISON, Sheila (N
]

Sent: 07 June 2023 15:07
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

c.:

Subject: FW: S62A/2023/0018 Land East of Pines Hill Stansted Mountfitchet
Good afternoon Leanne,
Many thanks for your chaser email. Apologies we have had various changes in the team.

| relation to this matter the HWE ICB does not seek any S106 contributions for Primary Care
health/GP.

| hope that assists.

Kind regards
Sheila Addison

East & North Hertfordshire Premises and Estates Support Manager
Hertfordshire and West Essex Integrated Care Board

Charter House | Parkway | Welwyn Garden City | Hertfordshire | AL8 6JL

HHE...... NS
== ! West EssexIntegrated Hertfordshire and

Core System West Essex
Integrated Care Board

From: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 June 2023 15:25

To: PLANNING (NHS HERTFORDSHIRE AND WEST ESSEX ICB - O7H) NN
Cc: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: S62A/2023/0018 Land East of Pines Hill Stansted Mountfitchet

Good afternoon
I note no response has been sent to the enclosed.

Please can you provide a response by 7 June 2023. If no response is received we will
assume you have no comments to make.

Kind Regards



Leanne

From: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 April 2023 13:40

To: I

Cc: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: S62A/2023/0018 Land East of Pines Hill Stansted Mountfitchet

Good afternoon
Please see attached.
Kind regards

Leanne
Inquiries and Major Casework





